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TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FROM: DR. ANDY BARRETT, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: DECEMBER 16, 2024 

RE: FOIA REQUESTS & BOARD CORRESPONDENCE 

 

The following FOIA requests were received:  

JAMES V. FEROLO  

120 S. LaSalle Street Ste. 1710  

Firm President and Shareholder  

Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins  

 

Requested the following records: “1. All proposals, presentation materials, pricing forms and other 

supporting documents submitted to Geneva CUSD 304 (“CUSD 304”) in response to CUSD 304’s 

Request for Qualifications for Construction Management Services dated July 29, 2024;  

2. A list identifying the firms selected to interview; and  

3. All additional materials provided by those firms selected to interview.”    

This FOIA request was received 9/18/2024, and responded to on 10/2/2024. It took 3 District 

employees a total of 265 minutes ($188.08) to respond to this FOIA request. Total attorney time is 

$507.50.  

 

The Board received the following correspondence regarding: 

Big Box Industrial Vacancy Rates No Response 

Trump’s Response Dr. Andy Barrett 

2025-26 School Calendar Dr. Andy Barrett 

  


